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Dear Daithi

REVIEW OF THE SALE OF THE NAMA PROPERTY LOAN PORTFOLIO IN NORTHERN
IRELAND

You have asked about the rationale for collating the documentation relating to the sale of the NAMA
loan portfolio.

In my correspondence of 30 and 31 July | advised Permanent Secretaries that the collation of
information was to assist investigations into the matter. That was the rationale for my request.

| hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely

MALCOLM McKIBBIN
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